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HERNANDO COUNTY 
PROCUREMENT REVIEW FORM 

Procurement Contact: Julie Crull 
Contract No. and 
Project Description 
(Task Order, Quote, & 
GMS #) 

24-TFG0004 Construction Services under $500K – Pine Island Repairs

GMS#570 Quote #4 

Vendor Name: Titan Consulting 
Purchase Order No.: 

25000669 
Change Order No.: Change Order 1 

Procurement 
Agent Review: Julie Crull 5/7/2025 Julie Crull 

Signature  Date  Printed Name 

Comments: Change Order # 1 is requested to increase the PO by adding lines totaling 
$21,385.00 and reducing line 12 by $2,000 for a net increase of $19,385.00 
Please see attached justification and changes from vendor. 

No Issues 

Grant Review: Mindy Tillis 05/07/2025 Mindy Tillis 
Signature  Date  Printed Name 

Comments: 

GMS 570 – 
PTC924 

Change Order 1 is to decrease line 12 by $2,000.00 and add lines 28-35 for a total 
amount of $21,385.00. With the decrease of line 12 and adding the additional lines, 
the net change is an increase to the PO by $19,385.00 which brings the new PO 
total will be $359,535.00. 
These are expenses related to Hurricane Helene.  
Eligible Cost from a Disaster Department Code.  Within the Period of 
Performance. 
No Issues.   

Chief of 
Procurement 
Review: 

Signature  Date  Printed Name 

Comments: 

Recommendation: 

5/6/2025

Approved.
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Hernando County Board of County Commissioners 
15470 Flight Path Dr. 

Brooksville, FL 34604 

Construction Change Order 

Owner: Hernando County Board of County Commissioners

Owner's Representative: 
Vendor:TITAN CONSULTING

Change Order No. 1 

Contract No. 25000669 

Project Description: 

Change Order Date: 05-06-2025

Contract Date: 

PINE ISLAND REPAIRS - HURRICANE HELENE 

The Project is Changed as Follows 

Justification: Contract#: 24-TFG00704 Contract Name: Construction Services under 

$5OOK 

Grant GMS#: 570 CO#: 1 is to increase the PO by $21,385.00 and decrease the PO by 

$2,000.00, for a net increase of $19,385.00. It modifies the Scope of Work to 

change dimensions of Cornhole pads and area, remove and dispose of the following: 

lift stations, telephone poles, and asphalt under food truck pad. Revise retaining 

wall at restroom pad, plumbing, irrigation, and diverting A3 white sand. 

Decrease Line 12 $2,000.00; New Line Total $65,320.00 

Add Line 28 $1,950.00; New Line Total $1,950.00 

Add Line 29 $2,525.00; New Line Total $2,525.00 

Add Line 30 $1,500.00; New Line Total $1,500.00 

Add Line 31 $2,550.00; New Line Total $2,550.00 

Add Line 32 $1,250.00; New Line Total $1,250.00 

Add Line 33 $2,500.00; New Line Total $2,500.00 

Add Line 34 $5,610.00; New Line Total $5,610.00 

Add Line 35 $3,500.00; New Line Total $3,500.00 

Old PO Total $340,150.00 New PO Total $359,535.00 

Dept 40011 Account 5304601 project code PTC924 $19,385.00 

Total Addition/Deduction this Change Order: 

The Original Contract Sum was 
Net Change by previously authorized Change Orders: 

The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was 
The Net Amount of this Change Order is: 

The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be 
The Contract Time will be changed by this Change Order (Days): 

The Date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is: 

Rev: 2 

19,385.00 

340,150.00 

.00 

340,150.00 

19,385.00 
359,535.00 



5/6/202505/06/2025



Project:

Alfred McKethan Pine Island Park Restoration
10800 Pine Island Drive, Spring Hill, FL 34607

24-TFG00704 PINE: Modification #1

Sent on

Total $19,385.00

PRODUCT / SERVICE DESCRIPTION

TITAN, Consultants & Engineers, LLC.

05/06/2025

6 Cornhole Pads
Change 6 outside cornhole pads dimensions from 4'x8' to 5'x8'. 3,000psi and medium broom finish to remain the same.  
$1,950.00

Existing Lift Station
Remove and properly dispose of existing lift station. Amend OSTDS permit to reflect this change. Fill in hole.
$2,525.00 

Remove 3 Telephone Poles
Remove and properly dispose of 3 telephone poles near drain field berm and beach. Fill voids with sand.
$1,500.00

Additional cutting/grading at cornhole area
Cut down approximate 100' of existing sod/sand at the north side of the cornhole pad area near that comes into contact 
with the parking lot. Ensure positive drainage to the North. Dispose of sand/sod at the 2' high berm. Re-sod area with 
Bermuda grass. 
$2,550.00

Remove Asphalt Under Food Truck Pad
Demo and dispose of existing asphalt under the food truck pad (pictures provided).
$1,250.00

Retaining Wall at Restroom Pad
Demo 6" of existing slab and form retaining wall on the South side of the restroom pad. Drill and epoxy #4 fiberglass 
rebar. Place with 3,000 PSI concrete (pictures provided).
$2,500.00



Project:

Alfred McKethan Pine Island Park Restoration
10800 Pine Island Drive, Spring Hill, FL 34607

PRODUCT / SERVICE DESCRIPTION

Total $359,535.00

TITAN, Consultants & Engineers, LLC.

Signature: ____________________________________      Date: ___________________________

Plumbing

Run a new 2" PVC water line from the existing backflow prevent to location of new shut off valve. Provide and install a 
new 2" ball valve with meter box. Tie into existing 2" water line supplying irrigation near corn hole area. Re-route 
existing irrigation shut off valve approx. 8' and provide a new meter box. Extend the irrigation feed to the out of the 
way of the new sidewalk being placed.

Install new concrete box (drivable) near the sleeve at the restroom pad
$5,610.00

Irrigation
Install a new timer (with lock box) near the new electrical meter and breaker box. Run new irrigation controls wiring 
from box and pull through the sleeve. Install 2 valves and irrigation (2 zones) for cornhole area.
$3,500.00

Diverting A3 White Sand to Anderson Snow Park
Deduct 1 week labor and fuel with respect to beach placement at Pine Island Drive.
-$2,000.00

Modification #1

Contract #24-TFG00704 PINE $340,150.00

$19,385.00

05/06/2025

5-6-2025
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Debbie Merritt

From: Robert Talmage
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 9:43 AM
To: Keith Larson
Cc: Chris Linsbeck; Debbie Merritt
Subject: RE: Pine Island-Titan CO # 01
Attachments: Pine Island-Titan CO 01.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Debbie! 
 
Please see the attached CO for processing. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Rob Talmage 
Parks & Recreation Administrator  
Hernando County Parks & Recreation 
16161 Flight Path Drive Brooksville, FL 34604 
352-754-4031 Ext. 26014 
rtalmage@co.hernando.fl.us 

 
 
 
 

From: Keith Larson <Keith.Larson@co.hernando.fl.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 7:39 AM 
To: Robert Talmage <RTalmage@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Cc: Chris Linsbeck <CLinsbeck@co.hernando.fl.us>; Debbie Merritt <DMerritt@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Subject: Pine Island-Titan CO # 01 
 
Good day, 
 
We discussed most of these change orders. If you are good to go, please sign and send to Debbie for processing. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
KEITH A. LARSON 
Parks and RecreaƟon 
Project Manager 
16161 Flight Path Drive 
Brooksville, Fla. 34604 
klarson@co.hernando.fl.us  
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